SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRADE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT February 7, 1995 Hearing Room 137 8:30 a.m. Tape 17 MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. John Lim, Chair Sen. Bill Kennemer, Vice-Chair Sen. Bill Bradbury Sen. Gene Derfler Sen. Joan Dukes MEMBERS EXCUSED: STAFF PRESENT: Joseph Cortright, Executive Officer Jeri Chase, Office Manager Bobby Sullinger, Committee Assistant WITNESSES: David Woolson, Economic Development Department Steve Swisher, Bureau of Labor and Industries MEASURES HEARD: SB 167 - Creates Oregon Film and Video Office as semi-independent state agency - WS SB 242 - Deletes requirement that business pay youth apprentices more than other employees - WS These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 17, SIDE A 001 CHAIR LIM: Brings committee to order at 8:34 a.m. SB 167 - Creates Oregon Film and Video Office as semi-independent state agency - Work Session 004 CHAIR LIM: Opens WORK SESSION on SB 167. 008 CORTRIGHT: Overviews Proposed Amendments to SB 167 Film & Video Office [EXHIBIT A], SB 167-1 Proposed Amendments To Senate Bill 167 [EXHIBIT B], SB 167-2 Proposed Amendments To Senate Bill 167 [EXHIBIT C], SB 167-3 Proposed Amendments to Senate Bill 167 [EXHIBIT D]. 0.5.9 Committee discussion. 060 SEN. KENNEMER: Do you have any comments regarding the proposed amendments? 065 DAVID WOOLSON: We support the SB 167-3 amendments. 079 SEN. KENNEMER: Do you have any comments regarding the SB 167-2 amendments? 082 WOOLSON: The SB 167-2 amendments are acceptable from our perspective. 089 SEN. KENNEMER: How do you feel about changing the organizations name to Governor's film & Video Office as opposed to Oregon Film & Video Office? 090 WOOLSON: The name change was proposed by the Motion Picture Association of American, and they have withdrawn the proposal. From a marketing standpoint the proposal was not feasible.

099 SEN. DERFLER: Which amendments do you want?

101 WOOLSON: Refers committee to [EXHIBIT A]. Under the Commitment to Future

State Financial Support section, I would support the SB 167-3 amendments. Under the Budget Review section, both SB 167-2 and SB 167-3 amendments are acceptable to me.

111 MOTION: SENATOR DERFLER MOVES to ADOPT the SB 167-2 amendments and SB 167-3 amendments.

113 VOTE: CHAIR LIM: Hearing no objection, the amendments above are ADOPTED. SENATOR DUKES is EXCUSED.

116 MOTION: SENATOR DERFLER MOVES SB 167, AS AMENDED ABOVE, to the Senate Floor with a DO PASS WITH AMENDMENTS recommendation.

115 CORTRIGHT: Raises an issue of possible conflict between the two amendments as it relates to the budget process. No conflict was found to exist.

135 VOTE: PASSES In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. SENATOR DUKES is EXCUSED.

138 CHAIR LIM: The motion PASSES.

139 SENATOR LIM will lead discussion on the Senate Floor.

143 CHAIR LIM: Closed WORK SESSION on SB 167.

SB 242 - Deletes requirement that business pay youth apprentices more than other employees - Work Session

146 CHAIR LIM: Opens WORK SESSION on SB 242.

149 CORTRIGHT: Overviews Proposed Amendments to SB 242 Youth Apprentices and Work-based Learning [EXHIBIT E], and SB 242-1 Proposed Amendments to Senate

Bill 242 [EXHIBIT F].

203 Committee discussion.

215 SEN. KENNEMER: How many apprentices are in the building trades?

219 STEVE SWISHER: There are approximately 30 apprentices in construction trades.

228 SEN. KENNEMER: Is participation in the youth apprentices program voluntary?

230 SWISHER: Yes, that is correct.

237 $\,$ SEN. KENNEMER: So, if a union did not like the program they could elect not to participate.

241 SWISHER: Yes, any employer or apprenticeship committee could choose to not participate in the program.

248 Committee discussion.

263 MOTION: SENATOR KENNEMER MOVES to ADOPT SB 242-1 amendments and that SB 242-1 amendments be further amended on page 1, lines 11-24, page 2, deleted.

266 SEN. BRADBURY: My initial understanding, based on conversions with representatives of building trades, was that they were concerned about being included in the change of the minimum wage requirement. After trying

to draft an amendment on their behalf, I found that they were primarily concerned about the overall youth apprenticeship program.

286 SEN. KENEMMER: It is a voluntary program and if someone does not like the

program they are not required to participate.

300 SEN. BRADBURY: Is the program voluntary from an employers stand point?

305 SEN. KENNEMER: Yes, the employer decides whether or not to participate in

the program.

310 Committee discussion to clarify the motion on the floor.

320 CORTRIGHT: If you want to pass the motion on the floor, the effect will be to go back to the way the law is now.

325 $\,$ Committee discussion continues to seek clarification of the motion on the floor.

364 MOTION WITHDRAWN: SENATOR KENNEMER withdraws his motion.

367 Committee discussion.

370 MOTION: SENATOR KENNEMER MOVES to ADOPT lines 1-10 on page 1 of the SB 242-1 amendments.

378 VOTE: CHAIR LIM: Hearing no objection, the amendments above are ADOPTED. All members are present.

380 MOTION: SENATOR KENNEMER MOVES SB 242, AS AMENDED ABOVE, to the Senate Floor with a DO PASS WITH AMENDMENTS recommendation.

382 VOTE: PASSES In a roll call vote, SENATOR DERFLER, DUKES, KENNEMER, and LIM vote AYE. SENATOR BRADBURY vote NO.

389 CHAIR LIM: The motion PASSES.

391 SENATOR DERFLER will lead discussion on the Senate Floor.

395 CHAIR LIM: Closed WORK SESSION on SB 242.

399 Committee discussion regarding a special presentation to be held at 1:30

p.m. today.

439 CHAIR LIM: Adjourns committee meeting at 9:05 a.m.

Submitted by

Bobby Sullinger EXHIBIT LOG

EXHIBIT A - $$\ensuremath{\mathsf{Proposed}}$ Amendments to SB 167 Film & Video Office, Presented by Joseph Cortright, 1 page.

EXHIBIT B - SB 167-1 Proposed Amendments to Senate Bill 167, Presented by Joseph Cortright, 1 page.

EXHIBIT C - SB 167-2 Proposed Amendments to Senate Bill 167, Presented by Joseph Cortright, 1 page.

EXHIBIT D - SB 167-3 Proposed Amendments to Senate Bill 167, Presented by Joseph Cortright, 1 page.

EXHIBIT E - Proposed Amendments to S B 242 Youth Apprentices and Work-based Learning, Presented by Joseph Cortright, 1 page.

EXHIBIT F - SB 242-1 Proposed Amendments to Senate Bill 242, Presented by Joseph Cortright, 2 pages.

SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRADE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT February 7, 1995 Hearing Room 137 Tapes 18-19 1:30 a.m. MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. John Lim, Chair Sen. Gene Derfler GUEST MEMBERS: Rep. Chuck Carpenter, Chair Rep. Gail Shibley, Vice-Chair Rep. Michael Fahey Rep. Cynthia Wooten MEMBERS EXCUSED: Sen. Bill Kennemer, Vice-Chair Sen. Bill Bradbury Sen. Joan Dukes STAFF PRESENT: Joseph Cortright, Executive Officer Jeri Chase, Office Manager Bobby Sullinger, Committee Assistant WITNESSES . Robert E. Friedman, Chairman of the Board, Corporation for Enterprise Development MEASURES HEARD: Informational Meeting Overview of Economic Development Activities and Best States This informational meeting is being attended by the Senate Committee on Trade and Economic Development and the House Committee on Commerce Subcommittee on Trade and Economic Development These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 18, SIDE A 006 CHAIR LIM: Brings the committee to order at 1:37 p.m. Overview of Economic Development Activities and Best Practices Among the States - Informational Meeting. 008 Committee introductions. 046 ROBERT FRIEDMAN: Overviews economic development activities. 106 FRIEDMAN: Continues presentation. 152 FRIEDMAN: Continues presentation (Developmental report card). 169 FRIEDMAN: Continues presentation (Goals for economic development). SEN. DERFLER: Are ownership structures changing? 201 205 FRIEDMAN: Responds to committee question. 208 FRIEDMAN: Continues presentation. 241 Committee discussion regarding foreign trade vs. domestic (in state) trade. 248 FRIEDMAN. Responds to committee discussion. 274 Committee discussion. 279 FRIEDMAN: Responds to committee discussion. 282 Committee discussion. 299 FRIEDMAN: Responds to committee discussion regarding business displacement. 328 REP. WOOTEN: Do you find national corporations deconstructing? FRIEDMAN: Responds to committee questions. 348 367 FRIEDMAN: Continues presentation. 405 REP. WOOTEN: How do we define and evaluate high quality businesses? FRIEDMAN: Responds to committee questions. 411 Committee discussion. 455 TAPE 19, SIDE A 040 FRIEDMAN: Responds to committee discussion. 046 REP. WOOTEN: Do you know of any state that has developed a model or standards for measuring and evaluating high quality businesses?

Pra

050	FRIEDMAN:	Responds to committee questions
068	Committee discussion.	
080	FRIEDMAN:	Responds to committee discussion.
128	FRIEDMAN:	Continues presentation.
141	Committee discussion.	
152	FRIEDMAN:	Responds to committee discussion.
160	Committee discussion.	
163	FRIEDMAN:	Continues presentation (Financial Resources).
210	FRIEDMAN:	Continues presentation.
250	FRIEDMAN:	Overviews Oregon 1994 Report Card [EXHIBIT A].
305	Committee discussion.	
309	FRIEDMAN:	Continues presentation of [EXHIBIT A].
344	FRIEDMAN:	Continues presentation of [EXHIBIT A].
368 increas		What is your feeling about legislating a minimum wage
385	FRIEDMAN:	Responds to committee questions.
422	Committee discussion.	
446	FRIEDMAN:	Responds to committee discussion.
TAPE 18, SIDE B		
040	Committee discussion.	
048	FRIEDMAN:	Responds to committee discussion.
066	CO-CHAIR CARPENTER: What does this report card tell companies about doing	
business in Oregon?		
075	FRIEDMAN:	Responds to committee discussion.
109	FRIEDMAN:	Continues presentation (Policy).
153	FRIEDMAN:	Continues presentation (Capital Access).
198	Committee discussion.	
244	FRIEDMAN:	Responds to committee discussion.
263	FRIEDMAN:	Continues presentation.
285	Committee discu	ission.
301	FRIEDMAN:	Responds to committee discussion.
307	Committee discussion.	
318	CHAIR LIM:	Adjourns committee meeting at 2:55 p.m.
Submitted by		

Bobby Sullinger EXHIBIT LOG

EXHIBIT A - Oregon 1994 Report Card, Presented by Robert Friedman, 1 page.